
City of South Pasadena Page 1 

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Omari Ferguson 

ROLL CALL: Commissioners: Omari Ferguson, Sam Hernandez, 
Ryan Jones, David Maling; Vice-Chair Charles Trevino 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chair Omari Ferguson 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 

A M E N D E D   A G E N D A 
REGULAR MEETING  

WEDNESDAY, JULY 10, 2024, AT 6:30 P.M. 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
1424 MISSION STREET, SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030 

South Pasadena Commission Statement of Civility 
As your appointed governing board, we will treat each other, members of the public, and city 
employees with patience, civility and courtesy as a model of the same behavior we wish to 

reflect in South Pasadena for the conduct of all city business and community participation. The 
decisions made today will be for the benefit of the South Pasadena community and not for 

personal gain. 

NOTICE ON PUBLIC PARTICIPATION & ACCESSIBILITY 
The South Pasadena Public Works Commission Meeting will be conducted in-person from the 
Council Chambers, Amedee O. “Dick” Richards, Jr., located at 1424 Mission Street, South 
Pasadena.  

Public participation may be made as follows: 

• In Person – Council Chambers, 1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030

• Via Zoom – Webinar ID:    859 3138 6653
• Written Public Comment – written comment must be submitted by 12:00 p.m. the day of

the meeting by emailing to  pwcpubliccomments@southpasadenaca.gov

• Via Phone – +1-669-900-6833 and entering the Zoom Meeting ID listed above.

Meeting may be viewed at: 
1. Go to the Zoom website, https://zoom.us/join and enter the Zoom Meeting information; or
2. Click on the following unique Zoom meeting link:   https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85931386653

mailto:pwcpubliccomments@southpasadenaca.gov
https://zoom.us/join
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85931386653


Public Works Commission Meeting Agenda         July 10, 2024 

 Page 2 

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES (Public Comments are limited to 3 minutes) 
The City welcomes public input. Members of the public can comment on a non-agenda subject 
under the jurisdiction of the City Council or on an agenda item, you may participate by one of 
the following options:  
 
Option 1: 
Participate in-person at the City Council Chambers. 
 
Option 2: 
Public Comment speakers have three minutes to address the Council, however, the Chair and 
Commission can adjust time allotted as needed. Participants will be able to “raise their hand” 
using the Zoom icon during the meeting, and they will have their microphone un-muted during 
comment portions of the agenda to speak.  
 
Option 3: 
Email public comment(s) to pwcpubliccomments@southpasadenaca.gov 
Public Comments received in writing will not be read aloud at the meeting, but will be part of 
the meeting record. Written public comments will be uploaded online for public viewing under 
Additional Documents.  There is no word limit on emailed Public Comment(s).  Please make 
sure to indicate:  
1) Name (optional), and  
2) Agenda item you are submitting public comment on.  
3) Submit by no later than 12:00 p.m., on the day of the Council meeting.  
 
PLEASE NOTE:  The Chair may exercise the Chair's discretion, subject to the approval of the 
majority of the Commission to adjust public comment(s) to less than three minutes.  
 

NOTE:  Pursuant to State law, the Commission may not discuss or take action on issues not 
on the meeting agenda, except that members of the Commission or staff may briefly respond 
to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising public testimony rights 
(Government Code Section 54954.2). Staff may be asked to follow up on such items. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
1. PUBLIC COMMENT – GENERAL (NON-AGENDA ITEMS) 
 General Public Comment will be limited to 30 minutes at the beginning of the agenda. If 

there are speakers remaining in the queue, they will be heard at the end of the meeting. 
Only Speakers who sign up in the first 30 minutes of public comment will be queued up 
to speak. 

 

PRESENTATION 

 
 
2. STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM & PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN REVIEW 
 
 

 

mailto:pwcpubliccomments@southpasadenaca.gov


Public Works Commission Meeting Agenda         July 10, 2024 

 Page 3 

ACTION/DISCUSSION 

 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MAY 8, 2024, PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION REGULAR 
MEETING 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission review and consider approval of the May 8, 2024, 
Regular Meeting Minutes. 

 
 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
4. CITY COUNCIL LIAISON COMMUNICATIONS 

 
5. COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS   

 
6. STAFF LIAISON COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT  

 

FOR YOUR INFORMATION 

 
FUTURE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION MEETINGS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO AGENDA DOCUMENTS AND BROADCASTING OF MEETINGS 
Commission meeting agenda packets, any agenda related documents, and additional 
documents are available online for public inspection on the City’s website:  
https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/government/boards-commissions 
 

September 11, 2024 Regular Public Works Commission Meeting 6:30 p.m. 
November 13, 2024 

January 8, 2024 
 

Regular Public Works Commission Meeting 
        Regular Public Works Commission Meeting 

6:30 p.m. 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

   



Public Works Commission Meeting Agenda         July 10, 2024 

 Page 4 

AGENDA NOTIFICATION SUBSCRIPTION 
If you wish to receive an agenda email notification, please contact the Public Works Department 
via email at  pwcpubliccomments@southpasadenaca.gov or call (626) 403-7370.  
 

ACCOMMODATIONS 

 The City of South Pasadena wishes to make all of its public meetings accessible to the 
public. If special assistance is needed to participate in this meeting, please contact the Public 
Works Department at (626) 403-7370 or pwcpubliccomments@southpasadenaca.gov. Upon 
request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with 
disabilities. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will assist staff in assuring that 
reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 
35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 
I declare under penalty of perjury that I posted this notice of agenda for the meeting to be held 
on January 4, 2024, on the bulletin board in the courtyard of City Hall at 1414 Mission Street, 
South Pasadena, CA 91030, and on the City’s, website as required by law, on the date listed 
below. 
 
7/3/2024                       /S/ 

Date  Reyna Salazar-Martin, Management Analyst  
 

 

mailto:pwcpubliccomments@southpasadenaca.gov
mailto:pwcpubliccomments@southpasadenaca.gov


 Public Works Commission 

Agenda Report 
 

 

 

ITEM NO.   2 

DATE:   July 2, 2024 
 
FROM:  H. Ted Gerber, Director of Public Works  
 
SUBJECT  Street Improvement Program & Pavement Management Plan Review 
 

 
Recommendation  
It is recommended that the Public Works Commission (PWC) receive a presentation on the 
City’s Streets Improvement Program implementation and provide general recommendations and 
advisement related to staff’s efforts. 
 
Background 
In April 2023, the City Council held a special study session to review City staff’s proposed plan 
to implement several street improvement projects, and review an update to the approach for 
street improvements moving forward.  In January 2024, PWC briefly reviewed an initial 
proposed map representing areas of South Pasadena, dividing the City into sections/zones to 
implement this approach. 
 
Discussion 
City staff have been working with a team of consultants in multiple areas including pavement 
condition surveying, geographic information system (GIS) analysis, overall street improvement 
program planning, and street improvement civil, mechanical, landscape, and electrical design.   
The 2023 pavement condition inspection has been completed.  During this Commission 
meeting, Staff will present the inspection data and subsequent technical and financial analysis 
developed over the last several months.  In addition, staff will present future street improvement 
projects, including those listed in the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 project list and expenditure plan 
resolution for streets intended to be funded by the Senate Bill 1 (SB 1) Road Repair and 
Accountability Act of 2017. 
 
Attachment 
Streets Program Presentation 
 



Item 2 Attachment 

 

Street Improvement Program & Pavement 

Management Plan Review Presentation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Street Improvement Program & 
Pavement Management Plan

Prepared By: Public Works Department

July 10, 2024

Reyna Salazar-Martin
Text Box
ITEM  2



Current Projects

Page 2

• Project 1 Complete: Monterey (West side), Alta Vista, Sterling (east of 

Grand), Forest (north of Mission)

• Project 2 in Water & Sewer Design:  Arroyo Verde, Glendon Way 

(Lyndon to Monterey), Mill, Milan (Oak to Edgewood), Edgewood, Pine 

(Meridian to Ramona/Huntington), Oneonta Knoll, Maple (Meridian to 

Huntington), Maple (Fremont to Primrose),

• Project 3 in To Be Advertised: Surface Treatments in Proposed 

Zone(s) to be discussed this evening

• Project 4 in Design: Intersection at Mission / Pasadena Ave / Arroyo Dr



Since Last Update
• Completed condition survey and identified priority areas based on 

collective factors (condition, utilities, use, feasibility, etc.).

• PWC & MTIC Commission Reviews

• Applied for Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A)“Action Plan” Planning 

Grant to access Bipartisan Infrastructure Law U.S. Department of 

Transportation Funding

• Developed cost estimates and reviewed long-term budget planning

• Discussing plan with City Council on 6/18

Page 3



Pavement Management Program

Page 4

• Approximately:

• 68 miles of Streets

• 27 miles Arterial/Collector streets

• 39 miles Local

• 2 miles Alleys

• Condition Assessment & Analysis



Asphalt Condition Examples

Page 5



Asphalt Condition Examples

Page 6



Asphalt Condition Examples

Page 7



Concrete Condition Examples

Page 8



Concrete Condition Examples

Page 9



PCI Classifications

Page 10

Causes & Distress Types

Climate Load Other

Asphalt Block Cracking Asphalt Alligator 
Cracking

Asphalt Bleeding Asphalt Raveling

Asphalt Joint Reflection Cracking Asphalt Bumps/Sags Concrete Faulting

Asphalt Lane Shoulder Drop-Off Asphalt Edge Cracking Asphalt Corrugation Concrete Small Patching

Asphalt L&T Cracking Asphalt Rutting Asphalt Depression Concrete Large Patching

Asphalt Concrete Corner Break Asphalt Patch / Utility Cut Concrete Popouts

Concrete Blow up Concrete Divided Slab Asphalt Polished Aggregate Concrete Pumping

Concrete Durability Cracking
Concrete Linear 

Cracking
Railroad Crossing Concrete Scaling / Crazing

Joint Seal Cracking Concrete Polished 
Aggregate

Asphalt Shoving Concrete Shrinkage Cracking

Concrete Lane
Shoulder Drop-off

Asphalt Slippage Cracking Concrete Corner Spall

Concrete Punchout Asphalt Swell Concrete Joint Spall

Climate Based PCI Load Based PCI PCI Based on Other Factors

Overall PCI



Pavement Management Program

Page 11

2020 Pavement Condition Index (out of 100)

• Arterial / Collector PCI 68.2 Fair

• Local network PCI  58.9 Poor

• Average PCI    63.8 Fair



Page 12

2020 
Pavement 
Condition 
Index (PCI) 

Survey

        Very Good
         Good
         Fair
         Poor
         Very Poor



Pavement Management Program

Page 13

2023 Pavement Condition Index

• Arterial / Collector PCI 68.7 (about the same)

• Local network PCI  58.9 (2.4 decrease)

• Average PCI    62.0 (1.8 decrease)



Page 14

2023 
Pavement 
Condition 
Index (PCI) 

Survey

        Very Good
         Good
         Fair
         Poor
         Very Poor



Page 15

Zone Area Map



Pavement Management Program

Page 16

Zone Development

• Boundaries follow Arterials / Corridors

• Street area is roughly equal

• Division promotes project concentration

• Encapsulates sub-systems for utilities



Page 17

Zones vs. 
Council 
Districts



Page 18

Pavement 
Condition 

Index by Zone



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Prioritization

Page 23

Other Factor Review



Page 24

Street Types Local
 Arterial
 Collector
 Alley
 Private



Page 25

Priority Water 
Pipeline 

Replacements

Fire Flow Improvements
       Pipe Upsizing Needed
       Pressure Zone
       Improvements



Page 26

All Water 
Pipeline 

Replacements

Fire Flow Improvements
       Pipe Upsizing Needed
       Pressure Zone
       Improvements
       Aging Pipelines



Page 27

Sewer Issue 
Locations

Sewer Issues



Page 28

Asphalt vs. 
Concrete 

Paving

Asphalt
 Concrete



Results

Page 29

Use of Survey Data & Subsequent Analysis

• Prioritize preventative maintenance for 

locations where pavement has not yet failed

• Determine appropriate action per street 

segment

• Calculate high level costs for planning 

purposes



Results

Page 30

Preventative Maintenance

• Crack sealing / asphalt patching (purchased vehicle)

• Seals & bonds to protect asphalt (4-7 years)

Reconstruction

• Grind & Overlay (8-12 years)

• Replacement Reconstruction (15 -25 years)



Planning Costs

Page 31

Type of Work Method
2023 Benchmarked 

Unit Costs

Treatment / Preventative 
Maintenance

Crack Sealing & Patching Staff / Contractor

Type II Slurry $ 0.65 / sq. ft.

Type II Slurry for Arterials $ 0.85 / sq. ft.

Cape Seal $ 1.30 / sq. ft.

Reconstruction

Grind & Overlay $ 3.25 / sq. ft.

Grind & Overlay 
(Rubberized)

$ 5.30 / sq. ft.

Asphalt Reconstruction $ 9.50 / sq. ft.

Asphalt Reconstruction
For Arterials

$ 11.20 / sq. ft.

Concrete Reconstruction $ 22.50 / sq. ft.

No Action No Action Recommended $ 0.00 / sq. ft.



Costs to Maintain 
Condition

Small Costs

Large Costs

Pavement Management Program

Page 32

Decay / Deterioration Curve



Street Prioritization Factors

Page 33

Balancing

• Community Quality of Life / Expectations

• Future Deterioration / Repair Cost Escalation

• Future Cost Increase vs. Project Deferral

• Arterial vs. Local & Alley Consideration

• Safety / Claims

• Utility Infrastructure Needs (Water, Sewer, etc.)

• Other Transportation Improvements

• Reduction of Waste



Street Project Review

Page 34

Current Reconstruction Projects



Page 35

FY 23-24 
Reconstruction 

Project

[Completed
1 mile]

“Project No. 1”



Page 36

FY 24-25 
Reconstruction 

Project

[In Water & 
Sewer Design]

“Project No. 2”

1.4 miles



Page 37

FY 25-26 
Reconstruction 

Project

Mission / Arroyo / 
Pasadena Intersection

[In Design]

“Project No. 4”

0.1 miles



Page 38

Street 
Infrastructure 

Needs 
Assessment Local

 Arterial
 Collector
 Alley
 Private

Treatment
 Grind & Overlay
 Reconstruction
 No Action Needed



Page 39



Page 40



Street Project Review

Page 41

Next Set of Maintenance Projects



Maintenance Summary

Page 42



Page 43

2024 
Maintenance 

Project

“Project No. 3”

5 miles



Page 44

2025
Marengo

Maintenance 
Project

1.2 miles



Page 45

2025 
Maintenance 

Project



Page 46

2026 
Maintenance 

Project



Page 47

2026-2027 
Mission Street 
Maintenance 
& Slow Street

1.5 miles



Page 48

2027-2028 
Orange Grove 

Avenue 
Maintenance

1 mile



Page 49

2027-2028 
Garfield / 
Grevelia & 

Atlantic 
Maintenance    

1.6 miles



Page 50

2027-2028 
Pasadena & 
Monterey 

Maintenance

3 miles



Street Project Review

Page 51

Arterial Projects with Metro & Caltrans Funding 

Schedules



Page 52

Fremont & 
Huntington 

Reconstruction 
Project



Page 53

Fair Oaks 
Maintenance 

& 
Reconstruction 

Project



Street Project Review

Page 54

Reconstruction Projects by Zone



Reconstruction Summary

Page 55



Reconstruction Summary

Page 56



Page 57

Orange Zone 
Reconstruction 

Project



Page 58

Pink Zone 
Reconstruction 

Project



Page 59

Purple Zone 
Reconstruction 

Project



Page 60

Red Zone 
Reconstruction 

Project



Page 61

Yellow Zone 
Reconstruction 

Project



Page 62

Green Zone 
Reconstruction 

Project



Page 63

Blue Zone 
Reconstruction 

Project



Street Project Review

Page 64

Arterial & Collector Reconstruction Projects



Page 65

Indiana 
Avenue & 
Pasadena 
Avenue 

Reconstruction 
Project



Page 66

East Monterey 
Road 

Reconstruction 
Project



Page 67

Meridian 
Avenue 

Reconstruction 
Project



Page 68

Arroyo Drive 
Reconstruction 

Project



Page 69

Zone Street 
Map



Project List & Schedule

Page 70



Financial Model

Page 71



Questions?



ITEM 3 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Public Works 

Commission on May 8, 2024 



City of South Pasadena Page 1 

 
CALL TO ORDER:   
 
The Meeting of the South Pasadena Public Works Commission was called to order by Chair 
Omari Ferguson on Wednesday, May 8, 2024, at 6:33 P.M. in the City Council Chambers, 
1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena, California. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
PRESENT Chair   Omari Ferguson 
                                                   Commissioner  Ryan Jones   
 Commissioner  Sam Hernandez 
                                           City Council Liaison Mayor Evelyn G. Zneimer 
 
ABSENT Vice-Chair  Charles Trevino 
 Commissioner   David Maling 
 
 
Reyna Salazar-Martin, Management Analyst, announced a quorum. 
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT:  
 
H. Ted Gerber, Public Works Director; Michael Vartanians, Principal Engineer; Anteneh 
Tesfaye, Public Works Deputy Director; Reyna Salazar-Martin, Management Analyst were 
present at Roll Call. 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE    
  
The Flag Salute was led by Chair Ferguson. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
1. PUBLIC COMMENT – GENERAL (NON-AGENDA ITEMS) 
 
Comments Received by Email (posted on website and given to Commission prior to meeting) 

Michael Segal-General Comment-Compliance with AB413 
 

 

 
CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING  

WEDNESDAY, MAY 8, 2024, AT 6:30 P.M. 
 

 
 



Public Works Commission Regular Meeting Minutes              May 8, 2024 

 Page 2 

 
2. COMMISSION ANALYSIS REVISIT 

 
Presented by Mary Haddad, Management Analyst, City Manager’s Office. The Public 
Works Commission was welcome to submit suggestions on ways to improve our 
Commissions via the survey emailed to all City Commission Members and/or open the floor 
at this time for any comments.  
Chair Ferguson requested the City consider consolidating Mobility And Transportation 
Infrastructure Commission (MTIC) and Public Works Commission (PWC) as there are 
many overlap items presented at both Commissions by Public Works staff. Staff M. Haddad 
thanked Commissioners for their comments and suggestions and would make sure to note 
them when analyzing survey results. 
 
Recommendation: 
None 
 

 
3. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 2023-24 ANNUAL 

COMMISSION REPORT AND 2024-25 WORK PLAN PROPOSED DRAFT 
 

Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the Public Works Commission 2023-24 
Annual Plan and the 2024-25 Work Plan Proposed Draft 
 
COMMISSION ACTION AND MOTION  
A motion was made by Chair O. Ferguson seconded by Commissioner S. Hernandez, 
and approved by roll call vote to approve the Public Works 2023-24 Annual 
Commission Report and 2024-25 Work Plan Proposal Draft. The motion carried 3-0-0, 
by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   Ferguson, Hernandez, Jones  
NOES:  NONE 
ABSENT:  Maling, Trevino 
ABSTAINED: NONE 
 

 
 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MARCH 13, 2024, PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission review and consider approval of the March 13, 2024 
Meeting Minutes. 
 
 

 

PRESENTATION 

ACTION/DISCUSSION 



Public Works Commission Regular Meeting Minutes              May 8, 2024 

 Page 3 

 
COMMISSION ACTION AND MOTION  
A motion was made by Commissioner O. Ferguson, seconded by R. Jones, and 
approved by roll call vote to approve the March 13, 2024, Public Works Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes. The motion carried 3-0-1, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   Ferguson, Jones   
NOES:  NONE 
ABSENT:  Maling, Trevino 
ABSTAINED: Hernandez 

 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
5. CITY COUNCIL LIAISON COMMUNICATIONS 

Mayor E. Zneimer commended the Public Works Department on their quick response time 
and successful joint efforts to address the sewer issue on Fremont Ave. and Huntington Dr. 
on April 25, 2024. In addition, Mayor Zneimer shared her thoughts on the consolidation of 
combining all three different Commissions under Public Works.  

 
 
6. COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS    

Commissioner S. Hernandez thanked all staff and Council members for attending the South 
Pasadena Tournament of Roses Fundraiser, and noted it’s successful turn out that they 
would like to have again next year. Also, wanted to commend all who assisted with hosting 
and coordinating the South Pasadena Eclectic Music Festival that took place April 27, 2024. 
Commissioner R. Jones commended the City and all who assisted in coordinated on a 
successful Golden Streets Event. 
Chair O. Ferguson suggested future joint meetings with MTIC when they both have 
overlapping items and presentations. In addition, would like discussion on how to agendize 
more items, including items brought to the Commissions attention via public comment.  Staff 
H. T. Gerber shared how items are agendized via the City’s strategic plan, and can note 
what items the Commission would like to see agendized in the future.  
 

  
7. STAFF LIAISON COMMUNICATIONS 

Staff H.T. Gerber had the following updates and announcements: 
Commissioner Congress 6/20/24 6:00pm at The War Memorial Building-Commissions will 
share their 2023-24 Accomplishments and Future Work Plan for 2024-25, all Commissioners 
are invited to attend. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Public Works Commission Regular Meeting Minutes              May 8, 2024 

 Page 4 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further matters, Chair Ferguson adjourned the meeting of the Public Works 
Commission at 7:36 P.M. to the next Regular Public Works Commission meeting scheduled for 
July 10, 2024.  

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted:  
 
 
_______________________________ 
H. Ted Gerber 
Staff Liaison, Public Works Director 
 

 
 

APPROVED: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Omari Ferguson 
Chair 

 
 
 
Approved at Public Works Commission: July 10, 2024 
 


	01 PWC  Agenda -7.10.2024 RSM
	02a 20240710 Item 2 SR Streets Program_v20240702
	02b 20240710 Item 2 Attachment Cover Sheet - Streets Program Presentation
	02c 20240710 Item 2 Attachment
	Slide 1: Street Improvement Program & Pavement Management Plan
	Slide 2: Current Projects
	Slide 3: Since Last Update
	Slide 4: Pavement Management Program
	Slide 5: Asphalt Condition Examples
	Slide 6: Asphalt Condition Examples
	Slide 7: Asphalt Condition Examples
	Slide 8: Concrete Condition Examples
	Slide 9: Concrete Condition Examples
	Slide 10: PCI Classifications
	Slide 11: Pavement Management Program
	Slide 12
	Slide 13: Pavement Management Program
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16: Pavement Management Program
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22
	Slide 23: Prioritization
	Slide 24
	Slide 25
	Slide 26
	Slide 27
	Slide 28
	Slide 29: Results
	Slide 30: Results
	Slide 31: Planning Costs
	Slide 32: Pavement Management Program
	Slide 33: Street Prioritization Factors
	Slide 34: Street Project Review
	Slide 35
	Slide 36
	Slide 37
	Slide 38
	Slide 39
	Slide 40
	Slide 41: Street Project Review
	Slide 42: Maintenance Summary
	Slide 43
	Slide 44
	Slide 45
	Slide 46
	Slide 47
	Slide 48
	Slide 49
	Slide 50
	Slide 51: Street Project Review
	Slide 52
	Slide 53
	Slide 54: Street Project Review
	Slide 55: Reconstruction Summary
	Slide 56: Reconstruction Summary
	Slide 57
	Slide 58
	Slide 59
	Slide 60
	Slide 61
	Slide 62
	Slide 63
	Slide 64: Street Project Review
	Slide 65
	Slide 66
	Slide 67
	Slide 68
	Slide 69
	Slide 70
	Slide 71: Financial Model
	Slide 72: Questions?

	03a COVER SHEET Item 3 May 8, 2024 min REGULAR Mtg
	03b Item 3 May 8, 2023 PWC Regular Meeting Minutes v1 RS
	03b Item 3 May 8, 2024 PWC Regular Meeting Minutes v1 RS

